
TOWN OF BILLERICA 

SELECT BOARD MINUTES 

JUNE 26, 2025 

 

1 

Meeting Held - 365 Boston Road, Billerica, MA  01821 – 978-671-0939 
www.town.billerica.ma.us 

Members Present: Chair Jillian Pavidis, Vice Chair John Burrows (Remote), Secretary Daniel Darris-O’Connor, 
Member Michael Rosa, and Member Dina Favreau  

Members Absent: None 

Staff Present: Acting Town Manager Christopher Dillon, Assistant Town Manager Robert Maynard, Fred 
Russell, Todd Melanson, Kelley Conway and Amit Chhayani  

Call to Order 1:30 PM 

Chair Pavidis called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

On a roll call attendance:  Vice Chair Burrows was on Zoom but did not respond, Secretary Darris-O’Connor was 
present, Member Rosa was present, Member Favreau was present and Chair Pavidis was present. 

1. Open Microphone 

Diane Saunders – Ms. Saunders stated that in the Riverdale section they are replacing the pipe on Marsh Brook with 
an 8” pipe but they are not replacing the 2” on Riverdale.  Mr. Melanson stated that is a 6” pipe.  Member Rosa stated 
that he spoke with Ms. Saunders’ dad and he wants to move his water pipe from the right side to left side.  He relayed 
all the information to Mr. Russell.  Ms. Saunders stated that you spoke about replacing 2” lines but you don’t know 
what you are doing with sewer contract 37. 

New Business 

2. Discussion and Possible Vote – Water Line Infrastructure, Fee Schedule and Any Other Discussion Points 

on the Water Distribution Operation 

Chair Pavidis thanked everyone for being flexible with this special meeting. 

Member Rosa asked for this meeting based on a previous meeting in February.  One of the issues we talked about was 
water infrastructure including replacing the 2” water mains and lining the pipes.  The 2” water pipes are a priority for 
fire suppression and safety.  On June 9th a meeting was held and we talked about the 2” water mains being replaced 
over a 3-year period.  Accelerating it to a one-year project was not feasible so we talked about making it a 2-year 
project.  There is currently a plan of $3 million a year to replace the 2” water mains.   The cost to replace all the 2” 
water main is $8,914,950.  If we allocate an additional $3 million we can accelerate the schedule from 3 years to 2 
years.  That would cover the shortage of $2, 914,950.  If we fund over 2 years from surplus overlay and free cash we 
won’t impact taxes or water rates.  This will help our fire insurance rating, which helps every resident with their 
homeowner’s insurance. 

Mr. Dillon stated that when we met on June 9th we talked about funding.  Our Assessor is at a conference so we don’t 
have the surplus overlay number and people can still file abatements.  We have received 62 abatements to date, which 
is higher than normal so we need to get a better understanding before we spend the surplus overlay. 

Member Rosa stated that we should have some available funds regardless of abatements filed because the money 
carries over.  Member Rosa stated that the former Town Manager was going to allocate $2 million of free cash for the 
Town Center.  This is an opportunity to set a direction. 

Chair Pavidis asked if there are other projects also requesting to use the surplus overlay. Mr. Maynard stated that we 
just took money from surplus overlay in the spring to pay legal bills and the year before we took money out to pay the 
death benefit to Ian Taylor’s family. 

Mr. Russell stated that we will take the money that is given to us, but this is a one-time expense and this will not affect 
raising water and sewer rates.  

http://www.town.billerica.ma.us/


TOWN OF BILLERICA 

SELECT BOARD MINUTES 

JUNE 26, 2025 

 

2 

Meeting Held - 365 Boston Road, Billerica, MA  01821 – 978-671-0939 
www.town.billerica.ma.us 

Member Favreau stated that according to FY26 budget recap, we have $745,000 in there.  Mr. Dillon replied that they 
are filing for this past year.  There are some cases that take multiple years in court. 

Mr. Chhayani stated that we budget a certain amount, usually $2.7 million.  As abatements come in, that number gets 
reduced.  Normally abatements average $1.4 million to $1.8 million but there have been cases of large amounts such as 
$3 million.  The budget rolls over each year because of these big cases that come in.  It also includes funding the senior 
and veteran abatements.   

Member Rosa stated that is the surplus overlay.  The Assessor has about $6 million in the account to deal with 
abatement.  Mr. Chhayani stated that there are not two separate accounts.  Mr. Chhayani stated that the surplus used to 
be kept by year, but now it’s all in one account.  If there is funding left, the Board of Assessors will vote to release 
surplus to the budget. 

Member Favreau how much is in free cash?  Mr. Chhayani we don’t have this fiscal year but usually about $5 million. 

Mr. Russell and Mr. Melanson gave a presentation with CIP priorities which are:  replace 2-inch water mains, cleaning 
and lining of existing water mains, replace water mains with frequent breaks, replace asbestos cement water mains.  
Mr. Melanson stated that we are also looking at painting and lining the two water storage tanks.  Member Rosa stated 
that he gave information to both the DPW and Mr. Main about AT&T paying for the painting of the Crosby Hill water 
tank.  Mr. Russell stated that we looked at this and we reached out to Town Counsel and their opinion is the statute of 
limitation has expired and we didn’t have a good legal ground to stand on.  Member Rosa stated that the ZBA 
conditions don’t expire, they are in perpetuity and we should look at this further.  Mr. Russell stated that he will 
forward their response.  Mr. Russell also presented their fee schedule.  They may be looking to raise their fees in the 
future and they also must find a second water source.  Mr. Russell stated that we gave you a 10-year look at projects.  
We are looking at where we can cut costs. 

Chair Pavidis stated that if we use the surplus overlay, we are just looking to increase the timeline of the project.  Mr. 
Russell replied yes.  Member Rosa stated that the acceleration of the program is not coming from taxes or water rates. 

Secretary Darris-O’Connor there were a lot of ideas received today and we shouldn’t vote until we know what our free 
cash and overlay surplus amount is.  We should vote on the rates and we should have voted on them last meeting.  The 
rates fund the improvements.  The people that use the water should pay for the water. 

Member Favreau stated that she disagrees with not voting on this today.  We allocated $1 million from ARPA funds 
for the 2-inch water replacement since it was a priority.  She had to call the DPW today because her family had no 
water because it was running through a bypass.  We need to get this project completed as soon as possible. 

Chair Pavidis stated that we are voting on the rates at the next meeting.  If we don’t vote on this, will that affect the 
rates.  Member Rosa stated that these are completely separate.  This is to accelerate this project.  We typically have $5 
million in free cash.  There will be some amount of surplus overlay.  This is a safety issue.  We have a comprehensive 
plan for this project.   

MOTION - Member Rosa made a motion to commit $3 million from a combination of overlay surplus and free cash 
over the next two years to accelerate the 2” water main replacement.  The motion was seconded by Member Favreau.  
The following discussion occurred prior to the vote.  After the discussion, the vote was 3-2-0.  On a roll call vote:  
Vice Chair Burrows voted No, Member Favreau voted Aye, Member Rosa voted Aye, Secretary Darris-O’Connor 
voted No, and Chair Pavidis voted Aye. 

Vice Chair Burrows asked how long have the 2” water lines been in the ground.  Mr. Russell replied probably since the 
1930s.  It’s not like this has happened over the last five years and we didn’t know about it.  Free cash is taxpayers’ 
money.  If we talk about priorities, this could be added to the goals and then the Town Manager can use it in the best 
possible way for the taxpayers.  It should be left as a goal and let the Town Manager manage it with the department 
heads. 

http://www.town.billerica.ma.us/


TOWN OF BILLERICA 

SELECT BOARD MINUTES 

JUNE 26, 2025 

 

3 

Meeting Held - 365 Boston Road, Billerica, MA  01821 – 978-671-0939 
www.town.billerica.ma.us 

Member Favreau stated that contradicts what we set last year.  We voted the replacement of the 2-inch water main 
replacement as the highest priority.  The biggest complaints we receive are brown water and water break.  If we can 
get this finished, then we can focus on roads. 

Mr. Dillon stated that the abatement filing period is still open, if we wait a little bit longer, we will see where those 
come in and it will still be enough time before fall Town Meeting.  Member Rosa it doesn’t matter about the overlay 
surplus funds, it’s a combination of this overlay account and free cash. 

Chair Pavidis if we have an increase in abatements, then what.  Member Rosa stated that you could take it all from free 
cash.  Free cash is used for one-time expenses.  Chair Pavidis asked what happens if we have other items that need free 
cash.  Member Rosa we would have $3.5 million.  Chair Pavidis asked if we didn’t vote on this tonight, would that 
delay your work.  Mr. Russell replied no. 

Secretary Darris-O’Connor stated that we will have multiple items coming up for the fall that will ask for free cash to 
be used.  It’s responsible to wait a few meetings.  We can set it as a priority and discuss it before the fall Town 
Meeting.  There is no urgency. 

Meeting Schedule 

July 14, 2025 and August 11, 2025 

MOTION - Member Rosa made a motion to adjourn the special meeting of June 26, 2025 at 2:20 PM.  The motion 
was seconded by Member Favreau and unanimously voted 4-0-0.  On a roll call vote:  Member Favreau voted Aye, 
Member Rosa voted Aye, Secretary Darris-O’Connor voted Aye, Vice Chair Burrows was not available for voting, and 
Chair Pavidis voted Aye. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by Dawn McDowell, 

Recording Secretary 

 

Please note, the entire video of this meeting can be found at:  https://www.batvinc.org/vodchannels.html  

 

 

Exhibits for the Select Board Meeting – June 26, 2025  

Call to order 6:00 PM  

1. Open Microphone – No Exhibits 

New Business 

2. Discussion and Possible Vote – Water Line Infrastructure, Fee Schedule and Any Other Discussion 

Points on the Water Distribution Operation – Water Info from 02-11-25 Capital Meeting 

Meeting Schedule 

July 14, 2025 and August 11, 2025 
 

 

Approved On:   October 20, 2025  

http://www.town.billerica.ma.us/
https://www.batvinc.org/vodchannels.html

	Call to Order 1:30 PM
	1. Open Microphone
	2. Discussion and Possible Vote – Water Line Infrastructure, Fee Schedule and Any Other Discussion Points on the Water Distribution Operation

